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From: Emilee Chaclas

To: Brown, Don

Cc: Jestpr; Emilee Chaclas

Subject: [External] R24-17

Date: Thursday, November 21, 2024 4:49:00 PM
Hi Mr. Brown,

Sharing the following public comment on Bob Jorgensen's (cc'd) behalf:

Since | had two heart valves replaced in 2006 | have tried to be more aware of air pollution. | also am having lung
issues being 75and having inhaled polluted air for all those years. Naturally | keep an eye on daily air quality and
restrict my activities and travel accordingly. | myself drive an electric vehicle. | had a 2013 Chevy Volt for over 10
years and now drive a Chevy Bolt. | have encouraged others, including East Peoria City Officials, not to idle their
vehicles so that no extra pollution is put into the air needlessly. | also helped fund and place NO IDLING street
signs at all grade schools in East Peoria. We had them located where parents who are dropping off their students
can see them. Hopefully making parents be aware of the extra pollution they are adding to their children's lungs

when they idle needlessly.

Emilee Chaclas (She/They)

Sierra Club lllinois Chapter

Clean Transportation for All Campaign
Conservation Organizer
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